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Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD

From: Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD
Sent: Wednesday, July 31, 2019 2:59 PM
To: 'Ashley Ager'
Cc: Littrell, Kyle; Tacoma Morrissey; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Jim Amos; Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD
Subject: RE: Closure Request - Avalon Delaware Unit #562 (2RP-5332 and 2RP-5431)

Ashley, 
 
A question came up on today’s OCD conference call about trying to close multiple RP‐Numbers on a single report.  We 
were told by the OCD Environmental Bureau Chief that multiple RP‐Number Reports will require a payment for each RP‐
Number.  In the case of this Report on the “Avalon Delaware Unit #562”, it would require 2 payments of $150 (one for 
each RP‐Number). 
 
Generally, The $150 fee applies to: 

1. Initial C‐141 

2. Remediation Plan or Deferral 

3. Closure Report 

 
Each form requires a separate fee if sent in separately.  If a Remediation‐Closure Report was sent in on the same report, 
it would only require 1 payment of $150 instead of 2.  Essentially, the OCD is incentivizing operators to close spills as 
quickly as possible.  An Initial/Final C‐141 Report would also require only 1 fee. 
 
If the form is incomplete or denied, the forms will be charged an additional $150 fee at resubmission. 
 
Please let me know if you have any questions, 
 
 
Robert J Hamlet 
State of New Mexico 
Energy, Minerals, and Natural Resources 
Oil Conservation Division 
811 S. First St., Artesia NM 88210 
(575) 840‐5963 
Robert.Hamlet@state.nm.us 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

From: Ashley Ager <aager@ltenv.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, July 30, 2019 9:21 PM 
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; Jim Amos <jamos@blm.gov>; Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD 
<Robert.Hamlet@state.nm.us>; Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD <Victoria.Venegas@state.nm.us> 
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Cc: Littrell, Kyle <Kyle_Littrell@xtoenergy.com>; Tacoma Morrissey <tmorrissey@ltenv.com> 
Subject: [EXT] Closure Request ‐ Avalon Delaware Unit #562 (2RP‐5332 and 2RP‐5431) 
 
 
Please see the attached Closure Request for the Avalon Delaware Unit #562 associated with two separate RP#s (2RP‐
5332 and 2RP‐5431). The report has been uploaded through the NMOCD application system and the fee has been paid 
(PO# 6LUEF‐190730‐C‐1410). 
 
Thank You, 
Ashley 
 
 
 

 

Ashley Ager 

Senior Geologist/Vice President of Regional Offices 

970.946.1093 cell 

970.385.1096 office 

848 East Second Avenue, Durango, CO  81301 

www.ltenv.com 

      Think before you print. Click for our email disclosure. 

 
 
 


